PLYMPTON BOARD OF HEALTH	OPEN MEETING NOTES	January 28, 2020		Next Meeting 2/11/2020 @ 5:00 PM
Present/Absent	Present/Absent		Place: BOH Office, Town House	
Chair: Arthur Morin, Jr. A				
Treasurer: Harry Weikel, Jr. P	Health Agent: Robert Tinkham	1 4	A	
Clerk: Brad Cronin P	Administrative Assistant: Cathl	een Ferguson	P	
TOPIC/AGENDANAME & ADDRESS				
ASSESSOR'S MAP - BLOCK - LOT	SUBJECT/DISCUSSION			FINDINGS/RECOMMENDATIONS
Call to Order 5:07 p.m.	Minutes of January 14, 2020			Approved.
OLD BUSINESS				
Approved Septic Plans				
0 Center Street (M11-B2-L14)	New Septic System			Plan approved; to be installed.
352 Main Street (M21-B1-L8)	Repair of Septic System			Plan approved; to be installed.
0 Maple Street (M7-B2-L7)	New Septic System			Plan approved; to be installed.
28 Oak Street (M2-B1-L2)	New Septic System			Plan approved; to be installed.
0 Winnetuxet Road (M21-B1-L14A)	New Septic System			Plan approved; to be installed.
180 West Street (M15-B2-L4)	New Septic System			Plan approved, to be installed.
0 Prospect Road (M23-B2-L6)	New Septic System			Plan approved, to be installed.
0 Prospect Road (M23-B2-L6A)	New Septic System			Plan approved, to be installed.
0 Cedar Street (M15-B1-L9)	New Septic System			Plan approved; to be installed
12 Brackett Terrace (M22-B1-L29)	Repair of Septic System			Plan approved; to be installed.
19 Heather's Path (M24-B1-L20)	New Septic System			Plan approved; to be installed.
20 Montello Street (M24-B1-L6)	Upgrade of Septic System			Plan approved; to be installed.
165 Palmer Road (M6-B1-L3)	New Septic System			Plan approved; to be installed.
122 Main Street (M7-B1-L40)	New Septic System			Plan approved; to be installed.
13 Forest Street (M1-B2-L11)	Repair of Septic System			Plan approved; to be installed.
19 Main Street (M4-B3-L6)	New Septic System			Plan approved; to be installed.

MINITES OF THE MEETING	PAGE TWO	1/28/2020
MINUTES OF THE MEETING	PAGE IWO	1/28/2020
Approved Plans/Out for Installation	ı	
15 Trout Farm Lane (M13-B2-L47)	Repair of Septic System	As Built received. Health Agent will review.
4 Brackett Terrace (M22-B1-L27)	Upgrade of Septic System	Bottom Hole inspection done 1/24/20.
Pending Septic Plans		
0 Center Street (M12-B2-L27	New Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 West Street (M15-B1-L14	New Septic System	Waiting for plan
0 Maple Street (M7-B2-L29)	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 Upland Road (M12-B5-L1B	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
25 Oak Street (M1-B2-L8)	Upgrade - Replace Septic tank	Waiting for owner to pull permit to upgrade.
270 Main Street (M17-B2-L8)	Repair of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 Elm Street (M17-B1-L11A)	Request for Perc Test	Waiting for plan
36 Parsonage Road (M17-B1-L1)	Repair of Septic system	Waiting for plan
0 Palmer Road (M11-B2-L15)	New Septic System	Waiting for plan
0 West Street (M15-B1-L14)	New Septic System	Waiting for plan.
166 Brook Street (M18-B6-L1)	Repair of Septic System	Application for Disposal System Construction Permit # 1255
		Motion to approve with one variance. Voted to approve 2-0.
0 Prospect Road (M23-B2-L6B)	Proposed Septic System	Application for Disposal System Construction Permit # 1256
		Motion to approve. Voted 2-0 to approve. Motion to waive
		fee approved 2-0.
4 Mayflower Road (M17-B5-L6)	Repair of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
1 Winnetuxet Road (M21-B1-L10)	Housing Code Violations	Waiting for update from Health Agent.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING	PAGE THREE	1/28/2020
OTHER		
New Business		
Perc Tests		
228 Main Street (M12-B1-L7)	Application for Perc Test	Passed 1/24/2020.
Plympton Council on Aging	Violation of State Sanitary Code 105 CMR	Sent letter to COA about used mattress stored in the town hall
		attic. Instructed COA to remove mattress ASAP. Received letter
		from COA stattng the mattress had been removed by the
		Director, who brought it home and burned it.
Job Posting	Health Agent	Reviewed requirements needed for Health Agent and reviewed
		draft posting. Will have Chairman review and send back to
Administrative Updates		
Mail & Bills/Warrants for payment		Reviewed and signed.
	Review of Fee Schedule & Review of I/A Systems	No discussion.
	Administrative Policies and Procedures	No discussion.
	Review of Plympton Title 5 Supplemental Regulations	No discussion.
Outstanding Food Permit applications	Sysco Boston Test Kitchen	Called and left message with Sysco re: 2020 food permit.
	Just Right Farm	Owner will send in paperwork soon. Not open now.
	The Moon & Back Café	2 letters sent and Health Agent visited. No permit received.
		Will send 3rd letter.
Adjournment		Motion made & voted 2-0 to adjourn. Adjourned at 5:55 p.m.